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MUR784300075

FEDERAL ELECTION COMMISSION
Washington, D.C. 20463

January 26, 2022

MEMORANDUM

TO:

FROM:

BY:

SUBJECT:

The Commission

Lisa J. Stevenson
Acting General Counsel

Charles Kitcher
Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

Peter G. Blumberg
Acting Deputy Associate General Counsel for Enforcement

Mark Allen ]
Assistant General Counsel

Richard L. Weiss éf o/

Attorney

MUR 7843 (Marathon Petroleum Company LP)
Recommendation to Accept Signed Conciliation Agreement

On October 14, 2021, the Commission approved a conciliation offer to Marathon
Petroleum Company LP (“Marathon”) to settle violations of 52 U.S.C. § 30119(a)(1) by making
federal contractor contributions.
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MUR784300076

MUR 7843 (Marathon Petroleum Company LP)
Memorandum to the Commission
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RECOMMENDATIONS:

1.

2.

Accept the attached conciliation agreement with Marathon Petroleum Company LP;

Dismiss the allegation that the Senate Leadership Fund and Caleb Crosby in his
official capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30119(a)(2) by soliciting a federal
contractor contribution;

Dismiss the allegation that the Congressional Leadership Fund and Caleb Crosby in
his official capacity as treasurer violated 52 U.S.C. § 30119(a)(2) by soliciting a
federal contractor contribution;

Approve the appropriate letters; and

Close the file.

2 See Amended Certification, MUR 7843 (Oct. 14, 2021).





